
From: Estrella Gil-P19838 [Gil.Estrella@gdds.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 8:04 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 
Eleanor, 
The 14(E) and 52(W) are the correct parameters.  Thanks. 
  
Regards,  
Gil Estrella  
GENERAL DYNAMICS  
C4 Systems  
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550  
Scottsdale, AZ  85252 
  

Tel:  480-441-3725  
Email: Gil.Estrella@gdds.com 

Pager: 877-473-9680  
Text Page: 8774739680@skytel.com  
Fax: 480-441-3625  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 2:18 PM 
To: Estrella Gil-P19838 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

August 24, 2004 
  
  
Hello Mr.. Estrella, 
  
You request that your License be corrected to the technical data that was filed on your 
application for the Remote Antenna Elevation East and West of 14(E) to 52 (W)degrees, 
but on your Form 312 application for the remote antenna elevation East and West it 
states 14(E) to 51(W)degrees, when I correct this License I want to make sure the 
information is correct this time ok, so which is correct for the West Elevation Degrees? 
  
Thank you 
Eleanor M. Lott 
  
  

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Estrella Gil-P19838 [mailto:Gil.Estrella@gdds.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 12:06 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

Eleanor, 
Will do.  Thanks again for all your help. 



  
Regards,  
Gil Estrella  
GENERAL DYNAMICS  
C4 Systems  
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550  
Scottsdale, AZ  85252 
  

Tel:  480-441-3725  
Email: Gil.Estrella@gdds.com 
Pager: 877-473-9680  

Text Page: 8774739680@skytel.com  
Fax: 480-441-3625  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 9:03 AM 
To: Estrella Gil-P19838 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

Hello Mr.. Gil, 
  
I can't seem to find out any answers with anyone around here because 
we are in the mix of moving from floor to floor in the next 2 weeks, so I 
will take care of it for you and send you another License when I get it 
corrected ok, also  I am in class this week for 2 days, so just be patient 
and I will get it the way you want it to be. 
  
Thanks 
Eleanor M. Lott 
  
  

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Estrella Gil-P19838 [mailto:Gil.Estrella@gdds.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 7:09 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

Eleanor, 
It was good talking with you last week.  I was glad we were 
finally able to connect.   I was wondering if you have found out 
anything in regards to our license and the misinformation 
associated with the remote units? 
  
Thanks again. 
  
Regards,  
Gil Estrella  
GENERAL DYNAMICS  



C4 Systems  
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550  
Scottsdale, AZ  85252 
  

Tel:  480-441-3725  
Email: Gil.Estrella@gdds.com 
Pager: 877-473-9680  

Text Page: 8774739680@skytel.com  
Fax: 480-441-3625  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 2:24 PM 
To: Estrella Gil-P19838 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

Mr.. Gil, 
I am very sorry we could not connect with one another 
this pass week, but I am going on vacation next week 
July 26-30th, so I will try to get in touch with you when I 
get back in Aug. 2nd ok. bye 
  
Thanks 
Eleanor Lott  
  
  

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Estrella Gil-P19838 
[mailto:Gil.Estrella@gdds.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 1:39 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

Eleanor, 
I left you a voice mail yesterday so I thought I'd 
follow up with an email.  I would still like to talk 
with you concerning the apparent errors in the 
License due to the IBFS TOOLS program you 
mentioned.  I'd appreciate it if you would get 
back to me as soon as possible. 
  
Thanks again. 
  
Regards,  

Gil Estrella  
GENERAL DYNAMICS  
C4 Systems  
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550  
Scottsdale, AZ  85252 
  



Tel:  480-441-3725  
Email: Gil.Estrella@gdds.com 
Pager: 877-473-9680  

Text Page: 8774739680@skytel.com  
Fax: 480-441-3625  

  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Eleanor Lott  
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2004 3:06 PM 
To: Jeanette Spriggs 
Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20040427-00613 

Hello, 
  
I mailed your License out to you on June 
25, 04, I don't no why you haven't got it, 
and for the information that is different 
on your license changes were made due 
to IBFS TOOLS that was run on your 
application for technical data correction 
to our rules for streamline application to 
be autogranted. We can talk about this 
when I get back to my office on Tuesday 
next week, because I'm gone for today. 
  
Thank You 
Eleanor M. Lott 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeanette Spriggs  
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 
8:50 AM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Subject: FW: SES-LIC-
20040427-00613 

Bill email this message to me, 
but since you were the person 
to work-on-it, here it is. 
  
Jeanette 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Estrella Gil-P19838 
[mailto:Gil.Estrella@gdds.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 
2004 7:55 PM 
To: Bill Howden 
Cc: Jeanette Spriggs 
Subject: SES-LIC-20040427-
00613 

Re: E040209 



  
Bill, 
I was able to find an "unofficial" 
copy of our VSAT license on the 
IBFS website.   I was surprised 
that we were not officially 
notified that the license had 
been granted.  Should we be 
receiving an official license at 
some point for our review? 
  
The reason I ask is that some of 
the parameters are different 
than those on our application, 
specifically the elevation angles 
for the Remote units.   We 
requested an elevation range of 
14 (E) to 52 (W)degrees but 
the license copy indicates 32 to 
22.4 and the same for the Hub, 
which is obviously an error.  At 
first I assumed that the errors on 
the "unofficial" copy were 
generated by the automated 
system and we would have a 
chance for final review and 
comments.   But since I 
hadn't received any official 
notification or license, I thought I 
had better check.  Please 
advise. 
  
Thank you very much.   
  
Regards,  
Gil Estrella  
GENERAL DYNAMICS  
C4 Systems  
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550  
Scottsdale, AZ  85252 
  

Tel:  480-441-3725  
Email: Gil.Estrella@gdds.com 
Pager: 877-473-9680  

Text Page: 
8774739680@skytel.com  

Fax: 480-441-3625  
  


